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Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 25 June 2018 10:41 AM

To: 'Yap Chee Ling’

Cc: "SUR"

Subject: RE: SJZ1313K | MT/0989288 - MV Requisition (DOA. 27 Mar 2018)

Dear Chee Ling,

The market value for 5JZ 1313K is 557K - 558K (est) as at Mar 2018,

Thank you.

Bost Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Yap Chee Ling [mailto:Cheeling.Yap@income.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 22 June 2018 4:27 PM

To: ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com; 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)' <denisetay@Ikkauto.com>; Janice Lee (LKKAuto)
<JaniceLee @lkkauto.comz

Subject: 5JZ1313K | MT/0989288 - MV Requisition (DOA: 27 Mar 2018)

Hi LKK,
Please advise on the MV as of Mar 2018.

Vehicle Details

Vehicle MNo. 5J21313K

Vehicle to be Exported Yes

Intended De-registration Date 21 Jun 2018
Vehicle Make MERCEDES BEMZ

Vehicle Model C 180 KOMPRESSOR
Primary Colour Silver

Manufacturing Year 2012

Engine No. 27191031352547

Chassis No, WDD2040452A680813
Maximum Power Qutput 115.0 kW (154 bhp)
Open Market Value 532,540.00

Original Registration Date 20 Mar 2012
First Registration Date 20 Mar 2012
Transfer Count 3

Actual ARF Paid 532,540.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date 19 Mar 2022
PARF Rebate Amount 521,151.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date 19 Mar 2022

COE Category A - Car (1600cc & below)
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Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Yap Chee Ling <Cheeling.Yap@income.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 22 June 2018 427 PM

To: ShirleyHiew®Ikkauto.com; 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)’; Janice Lee (LKKAuto)
Subject: SJZ1313K | MT/0989288 - MV Requisition (DOA: 27 Mar 2018)

Hi LKK,

Please advise on the MV as of Mar 2018.

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo, SJZ1313K

Vehicle to be Exported Yes

Intended De-registration Date 21 Jun 2018
Vehicle Make MERCEDES BENZ

Vehicle Model C 180 KOMPRESSOR
Primary Colour Silver

Manufacturing Year 2012

Engine No. 27191031352547

Chassis No. WDD2040452A680818
Maximum Power Output 115.0 kW (154 bhp)
Open Market Value 532,540.00

Original Registration Date 20 Mar 2012
First Registration Date 20 Mar 2012
Transfer Count 3

Actual ARF Paid $32,540.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date 19 Mar 2022
PARF Rebate Amount $21,151.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date 19 Mar 2022

COE Category A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years) 10

QP Paid 557,009.00

COE Rebate Amount $21,313.00

Total Rebate Amount $42,464.00

Thank you,

Yap Chee Ling (Ms)
Claims Executive
Motor Insurance
T+65 6430 7893
WWW.INCOME.Com.58

(7 Income

minde cidfana

EOED




Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of it. Thank you.



B/25/2018 Used Mercedes-Benz Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sglarMart

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C1EQ 577,800 §14,970 fyr 03-5ep-2012 1,505 ¢ 118,000 km
CGI

wery Well Maintained Facelifed Mercades Benz £180 061, Bast Deal In Town, Smooth And Reliabhe Engine And Gearbox Corditions, Origin:
Rims, View To Beleve, Trade 1n Wealcomed, BankSHigh In Ho..

Pasiad: J1-un-2068  Tags: 2012 Mercedes-Beny C180, Mercethes-Bene C1AD, Meloede -Benz, C180; Usad Merredes-Banz

Marcedes-Benz C-Class CLBOK 555,800 11,960 fyr 15-Mar-2012 1,597 a2

136,058 km L
Avantgarde

1 Owiner Only! Facelifted version! Well Maintained. feeldent Freal Seing [s Belaving! Call Us Now Before It's Gonel

Posted: 21-un-2018  Tags 2003 Mercedes-Benz CIA0K, Moroades-ther C1H0E, Meroede-ten, CIBK, Used Marcodeg-Sone

Mercadas-Benz C-Class C1ROK  $70,800 $13,940 fyr 22-Jun-2012 1,587 cc 54,000 km L
Avantgarde
fdew Road Tax Till Dec' 16, 1 Owner Only, Excellent Condition! Fully Service By CAC. Buy Wit Confidercs, Mo Repairs Needed, Don't Miss To
Faor Appainirmant,
Prostedt 20-1emeB1E  Tags: 2007 Menedes-Berg CLEDK, Mercecis-Bera CLADE, Matiiis: Bana, CUSOK, Ubeed Mircedes-£ Sens
Cowe this saarch craeria, 10 get email alirts whenever a match is fownd.
Price Deprecatian _ EngCap Mikzage Veh T

For old advertisernents, view Expired ads wBack {1234 )Nest»

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car  Directory | Products Insurance | Article | Forum  Resources

sglarMart i tha number ome car | clasefiads Tor parafel impart cars, Toyota, Horeda, Missan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars far wale,
cars or statiorwagons, SUV, MPY, hatchiback, te COE cars & OPC zars, You can aksoe buy from & cor ip e oans, low missade
higy used Mercedes-Bere, Mercedes-Beny Singapare, used Mlerceas-Beng Singapare, u

fram vans, rucks, sec
2 brangds, <.ur|J=lrk

e Mercodes- _L.:r ohicles Singapare or esan buy Lsed Mercedes-Bens 5
dealers camprsing paraiel importers, autharised car deabers, and (Sed car dealkers o our Site. Fird s car prica lsts, rew car aunches and ||F.-\. CEr promotians., u’
openings o Sngapone jobs, b vl estabe propacties for sale, mover, car ped fommAncE @are,

e, farum discussion, commarcial vehicle leasing &
Al prices and chher information displayed on sgCarMartoom ane gathered from sources and based 60
that this informislion & accurste, Cormdgets or current -»Lf':rr-hrt._rrr' (05 1DE 3SSIETH Ay

that are ballewed by sgCarMartcom 1o be reliable, but
lite for @rrees OF OMISRONS ar wWarrant the accuracy of 1

Follow sgCarMart.com

Abiout Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Persenal Data Protection Statement

©2004-2018 sgCarMart, All rights reserved.

Seliert used c2rs 0 Compare or Add to Alert

Shortlist [ 4 ]
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17-Maip-2017 -Dec20l? e 17 {5 araii

httpoifwww. sgearmart, comiused_cars/isting.ph p?Mru'IO=C1EU&RPG=21}&UEH=D&RG1‘J=EU!2&AVL=2&MDD=Marc.aﬂas-Eanz



6/25/2018 Used Mercedes-Benz C180K Car for Sale in Singapore, Rexy Motor Trading Company - sgCarl.' -1
sSGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up
New Cars Sull My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

FREE VALUATION

Let us tell you how much your car can sell for!

No obligations and it's FREE?

hitp:ifwww sgearmart.comiused_cars/info,php?ID=T42719&40L=1194

Mercedes-Beny Frice Range T | Depreciation ¥ 23]_1 v | [ Vehicle Type T N
riome & Used Cors » Roxy Mator Tradird Compary » Merfeges-Bene C-Class C1HN Avantoaroe
Resources Mercedes-Benz C-Class C1B0K Avantgarde
Car Buying Financial Accessorias Similar Research Photos Magp
Car Selling d to Shortist 4dd w Campara ACD @ Mol Report Erroe e ik Chare
Car Dwnership
Price 459,800
Car Aftermarket
Depreciation £11,960 fyr [ 7]
On The Move EN. MRET TR S Imig
Reg Date 1%-Mar-2012
Lifestyla (3yrs Brmths 21days COOE left)
Manufactured 2012 (7]
Car Leasing
Mileage 136,098 ken (21,7 jyr)
CL LEASING
mm Transmission Auta
Engine Cap L5597 ec
Road Tax £747 fypt (7]
Power 115.0 KW (154 bnp)
Wiew specs of the Mercedes-Bene C-Class Saloon (2002-
Curb Weight 1,500 kg (7]
i WL COM Features L.GL, Blue Efficiency Inting 4 Suparcharged Engine, 5
Speed Automatic Transmission, Auto Hea{::igm Baln
Sensors. -
Lo Price A
Tra e Accessories Factory Fitted Audio System And 17 Sports Rims,
- Lesther Seats, Steering Wheel Audio Control, Reverse
Online Sensas, Rea Arcon,
Compa Roxy
= Description 1 Owmer Only! Facelifted Version! Well Maintained, 2
Start with . i o e
x Accident Freg! Seeng [§ Befaving! Call Us Now Before » clalprs
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oMy £30,319 (7] Saaee
ARF £30,319 7] Location ALt
Trade Forex S e
g A Wce P AGA00E
and CFDs on Dereg Value £39,413 as of today | [ 7] i
Indices Mo. of Dwners 1 (7] Contact ' ~rson(s) ;:‘ra
Gold Type of Veh Lusury Secan D{.‘:I“'
ol 3 '
Category PARF Ca
Stocks Uisef
Availability Available s iz
Afraid af lemi
Agdd 10 Shorthst acled b Add a Note ’ this car eval
":.;..-.- # ek
"TACs apply. Forex and e o & 5 + 3
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\ TR NFGERGR
Transfer Fee 525 a
Down Payment $17,5940 (change) Jm 7% Loan
1st Instalment 51,055 [ 7]



Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd Company Registration Mo. 199607 198R

51 UBI AVE 1, #01/02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL: (065) 6256 3561 FAX: (165) 6256 4315

Your Refl - MT/0989288
Our Ref . CV/INC18011452/Bss2 Date: 02™ July 2018

NTUC Income Insurance Co-Operative Ltd
73 Bras Basah Road

#05-01 NTUC Trade Union House

Singapore 189556

Attn: Yap Chee Ling
Dear Sir'Madam,

RE: Vehicle No. SJZ 1313K (Make : MERCEDES BENZ C 180 KOMPRESSOR Year of
Registration: 2012)

Accident Date: 27 MARCH 2018
We refer to your enquiry on 22/06/2018

Please be informed of the following:

Market Value (Est.): S$57,000/= to S$58.000/=

Enclosed please find our invoice for your necessary action.

Yours faithfully,
Ll

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the
front page of this Report. Mo liability or responsibility whalsoever, in contract of tor, is accepled to any third party who may rely on
the Report wholly or in part. Any third party acting or relying on this Repor, in whole or in part, does so at his or her own risk.




